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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR CHATS TRAVEL DEMAND FORECASTING MODEL
Responses to Queries Received through Monday, October 17, 2016

1) Is there a page limit?  And if so do covers, divider sheets and cover letter count towards it?
Response: No to both

2) Can we provide key staff resumes in an Appendix?
Response: Yes

3) Can the organization chart and/or schedule be provided on an 11 x 17?
Response: Yes

4) Does the BCDCOG have a set budget for this or is it looking for the Consultant Team to propose a budget for the tasks to
be completed?  We ask because some of the tasks that are requested have a wide range of effort, depending on how much
data is proposed to be collected and the complexity of the model component presented. It would be great to know a range.
Response: We are expecting consultant team(s) to propose a budget for completing the specific tasks described in the
RFQ.  However, this budget would be exclusive of cost associated with procuring any survey records/data from third party
sources.  It would be useful for the consultant teams to highlight such type of data items necessary to complete the intended
tasks in broader detail in their submittals besides what has already been alluded to in the RFQ.  As far as the budget range
is concerned, cost proposals from consultant teams shall be reviewed and negotiated against a not-to-exceed amount.

5) Can you help us identify the contract value and the desired timeline for this project?
Response: With regards to the contract value, we’re expecting consultant team(s) to propose a budget for completing the
specific tasks described in the RFQ.  However, please note this budget is exclusive of costs associated with procurement of
any survey records/data from third party sources.  The budget is ultimately dependent on qualifications and services offered
against which a price is negotiated.  For more information, please review our CHATS Financial Statement posted here:
http://bcdcog.com/transportation-planning/ (click on FY 2014-2019 TIP document) for potential funding availability for this
task on Page 1 of the document.  As far as timeline is concerned, the project is expected to be completed within 12 months.

6) Is BCDCOG participating in the National Household Travel Survey (NHTS) add-on or is SCDOT managing that?
Response: SCDOT was requested by BCDCOG during the last fiscal year (2014-15) to manage and coordinate with NHTS
to collect survey data for the tri-county area.  No data has been shared by SCDOT at this time; however, BCDCOG shall
follow up at an appropriate time to obtain the survey records as part of the model update efforts.

7) Does BCDCOG intend to have the model development project finalized before the completion of the LRTP update and
adoption? If so, what is the target date for LRTP adoption by BCDCOG?
Response: The anticipated timeframe for the LRTP Update project is 10 months, while it is up to 12 months for the model
update project from the date of issue of Notice to Proceed (NTP) for each project.  It is therefore not likely that the model
update will be finalized unless the LRTP update project is delayed by several months.

8) Is there a target date by which analysis in support of the LRTP is to be completed?
Response: Ideally, a functional version of the updated model needs to be ready and available for application to support key
tasks in the LRTP/CMP update processes per the latter’s schedule.  However, if that is perceived as not easily achievable,
the consultant shall rely on existing applications of the current model to provide technical support to these tasks whenever
requested.

9) When do you anticipate awarding a contract / when should we assume work would begin?
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Response: An NTP is expected to be issued as soon as (i) BCDCOG’s Board of Directors is formally informed of the RFQ
Selection Committee’s final recommendation and (ii) SCDOT approves a scope and cost of the project negotiated with the
selected consultant.  The next BoD meeting is scheduled for Monday, December 5th which would leave the remainder of
December to proceed with negotiations and preparation of contract for SCDOT approval.  Therefore, BCDCOG anticipates
at a tentative date of awarding the contract no earlier than the beginning of New Year (2017).

10) Please clarify the content desired for the Relevant Project Material section requested in the submittal.  Should examples of
similar projects be provided in this section (or in the Qualifications of Firm section)?
Response: Qualifications of Firm section should only include team qualifications.  All examples of relevant projects should
be included under that corresponding section.


